Norman Todd <ntodd@rehobothpd.org>

RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Fri, 17 Apr 2020 15:55:52 +0000

Good Morning Emiliano,

| just left you a voice message in regards this Public Records request. Could you please give me a call so | can properly respond and get you the information that you
require.

Best,

Sgt. Norman Todd
508-252-3722 Ext. 1108

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@ aclum.org]
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 9:49 AM

To: Norman Todd <ntodd@ rehobothpd.org>

Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Thank you!

Did you conduct a search of the emails to see if any member of the PD received any emails from the company Clearview AI? This company sometimes email police
officer individually.

Thanks!
Stay safe and healthy.

Best,
Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org
Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Norman Todd <ntodd@rehobothpd.org>
Date: Friday, April 10, 2020 at 1:49 PM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Subject: FW: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon Sir,
| have attached the response to your recent request for records. If you have any questions about this response, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,

Sgt. Norman J. Todd
Records Access Officer
Rehoboth Police Department

508-252-3722 Ext. 1112

From: Barbara Jeffrey
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 1:29 PM

To: Norman Todd <ntodd@ rehobothpd.org>
Subject: FW: ACLU Public Records Request

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@ aclum.org]

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@ aclum.org>; Taisha Lazare <tlazare@ aclum.org>
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request


mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,_U3FK7sRExqx-A3qu1WOVmzQcLQz0YB3bhWFJFRhQ0rYgV38KQcJSlq1Qun-J0PjSBe8b-HsBn0D-kZtLJYwMWDfym9NVU7ZVVG0lNoVocFewSb5SUJ9-Z4,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,JTYdI-gr6d7h7sj_SF7uMDGVOfhJPeKktUDgpjH2SW2xc3HisGemV2Ac0jAZBVa-YQsBN79DU_Yt2j1S-8-4OrLcYarabv2jCgDLYs6pO5JnwT_FzJlVqPqp_bjF&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A
mailto:ntodd@rehobothpd.org
mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
mailto:ntodd@rehobothpd.org
mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
mailto:kcrockford@aclum.org
mailto:tlazare@aclum.org

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@ aclum.org
Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube
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